Licensure Disclosure

Master of Arts with a major in Applied Nutrition and Dietetics

Catalog:

Registered Dietitian Nutritionists (RDNs) are the world’s leading experts in the use of food and nutrition to
promote health and prevent and/or manage disease. RDNs work in a variety of settings including, but not
limited to hospitals, private practice, public health departments/clinics, food service operations, hunger relief

agencies, nonprofit organizations, schools and universities. Many states and U.S. territories have provisions that

regulate the dietetics profession and associated titles (e.g. dietitian and nutritionist) and as such require state
licensure and certification of dietitians. Please be sure you are educated on the regulations in your state or U.S.
territory. Further information can be found here: https://www.cdrnet.org/state-licensure (2020-2021 Catalog,

July 1, 2020)

Licensure Disclosure Last Revised: 6/29/20

UI&U Program Satisfies
State Educational
Requirements for

Licensure?
Not

State Yes | No | Determined State License Authority and Notes

Alabama X http://www.boed.alabama.gov/

Alaska X https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professionall
icensing/DietitiansNutritionists.aspx

Arizona N/A | N/A N/A No state agency, no protected titles, no applicable state
statutes

Arkansas X https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1

California N/A | N/A N/A No state agency, there are protected titles, there are
applicable state statues
(https://codes.findlaw.com/ca/business-and-professions-
code/bpc-sect-2585.html)

Colorado N/A | N/A N/A https://coag.gov/; no state agency, there are protected
titles and applicable state statutes

Connecticut X https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification

Delaware X https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/

District of X http://www.icomphost.com/icomp/Ims/cbe orientation/st

Columbia ory html5.html?Ims=1

Florida X http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-
regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html

Georgia X https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/19

Hawaii X https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/

Idaho X https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=
DIE

Illinois X https://www.idfpr.com/profs/DietNutrition.asp

Indiana X https://www.in.gov/pla/diet.htm

lowa X https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/lowa-Board-of-
Dietetics
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Kansas X https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-
certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-
occupations-credentialing

Kentucky X http://bdn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Louisiana X https://www.lbedn.org/

Maine X https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professio
ns/dietitians/index.html

Maryland X https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/Index.aspx

Massachusetts X https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-
dietitians-and-nutritionists

Michigan N/A | N/A N/A No state agency, no protected titles, no applicable state
statutes

Minnesota X https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/

Mississippi X https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/30,0,82.html

Missouri X https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp

Montana X http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med

Nebraska X http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-
Therapist.aspx

Nevada X http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian - Home/

New Hampshire X https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm

New Jersey X State board of dieticians is being formed. Licensure begins
1/13/21. No website yet.

New Mexico X http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition _and Dietetic
s.aspx

New York X http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/diet/dietlic.htm

North Carolina X https://www.ncbdn.org/

North Dakota X https://ndbodp.com/

Ohio X https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Dietitian-LD

Oklahoma X https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians

Oregon X https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-
Licensed-Dietitians.aspx

Pennsylvania X https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCom
missions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx

Rhode Island X https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222

South Carolina X https://llr.sc.gov/diet/

South Dakota X http://www.sdbmoe.gov/

Tennessee X https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-
professional-boards/dn-board.html

Texas X https://www.tdIr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm

Utah X https://dopl.utah.gov/diet/index.html

Vermont X https://sos.vermont.gov/

Virginia N/A | N/A N/A https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/bhp/bhp fag.htm

Washington X https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/P
rofessionsNewReneworUpdate/DietitianandNutritionist

West Virginia X https://www.wvbold.com/

Wisconsin X https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.as
pPX

Wyoming X https://dietetics.wyo.gov/
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